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Kelly Lush

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: January 19, 2023 10:02 AM
To: Kelly Lush
Subject: AMO Watchfile - January 19, 2023

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list

January 19, 2023 

In This Issue 
- Call for applications to fill AMO Board vacancies. 
- Final comments on More Homes Built Faster Plan posted.  
- 2023-2024 Seniors Community Grant applications. 
- New dates available for AMO’s Land Use Planning training. 
- Strengthen your leadership: AMO’s New Councillor Training. 
- Save the date for AMO-LAS 2023 Energy Symposium: November 2 - 3.  
- New dates available for AMO’s Navigating Conflict for Elected Officials training.  
- Webinar: A Barrier Free Website Builder for Municipalities. 
- Blog: Risk Management Trends to Follow in 2023. 
- Canoe vendor spotlight: Bargreen Ellingson.  
- Canoe/Grainger information session. 
- Kraft Hockeyville nominations open.  
- Careers: ONE, Niagara, Calvin, North Bay, Georgian Bay, MOLTC, and Durham. 
 
AMO Matters 
AMO is soliciting applications to fill seven Caucus vacancies on the AMO Board of 
Directors; positions for elected officials and municipal employees are open. 
Application package can be found here. Deadline: February 10, 2023. 
 
A complete list of AMO’s responses to environmental and regulatory postings to the 
More Homes Built Faster Plan are posted here.  
 
Provincial Matters 
Apply between January 11 - March 6 for Seniors Community Grants to support the 
delivery of programs and learning opportunities for seniors. Applications will be 
accepted through the Transfer Payment Ontario site.  
 
Eye on Events 
AMO’s Foundations in Planning and Deeper Dive training prepares elected officials in 



2

understanding planning concepts and requirements as well making strategic decisions 
on the complex issues you will face over the coming term. Register here and here. 
 
AMO training examines the realities, responsibilities, challenges and opportunities of 
municipally elected officials in today’s context. Essential information on legislation, 
policy, roles, responsibilities and managing relationships are only some of the things 
attendees will gain insight and tools on. Register today for New Councillor training. 
 
Following on the success of the 2022 Symposium, this in-person event will once again 
bring information and insight to all the energy issues on your mind. Information on the 
location of the Symposium, registration and how to submit a proposal to present is 
coming soon. 
 
Navigating Conflict for Elected Officials training is an opportunity to gain skills in 
building collaborative relationships and negotiating difficult ones in your role as an 
elected municipal official. This virtual, interactive workshop, explores the constructs, 
traps and pitfalls of conflict relationships, why relationships may go wrong and how to 
approach, plan and execute relationships successfully using practical tips, tools and 
real-world examples. Register here. Space is limited. 
 
Join AMO and our partner of a barrier free web solution, GHD Digital, for a webinar on 
January 26 at noon to see Govstack, the newest content management system for your 
municipal website. Learn about the exclusive AMO offer, key features and capabilities 
of the new platform, and get an understanding of why Govstack is your best move in 
digital transformation.  
 
LAS 
In 2022, global industries were forced to adapt and respond to emerging risks and 
disasters. Read our latest blog to learn how your municipality can be more resilient in 
2023.  
 
Canoe now offers commercial kitchen equipment! We’re pleased to welcome 
Bargreen Ellingson who can supply a wide range of supplies and equipment to help 
your kitchens operate efficiently and effectively. Contact Simon to learn more.  
 
Grainger is one of the most popular suppliers in Ontario under the Canoe program. 
Join us to hear about their newly updated contract. Contact Tanner for an invitation.  
 
Municipal Wire* 
The Township of Lucan, Ontario won the Kraft Hockeyville competition in 2018. The 
grand prize winner will have an opportunity to host an NHL preseason game and 
receive $250,000 for arena upgrades. Each Second Prize includes $25,000 toward 
Arena upgrades. To submit a nomination visit the Kraft Hockeyville website. 
 
Careers 
Board Coordinator - ONE Investment. Provides legislative support to facilitate effective 
and efficient operations of ONE’s Boards and Committees and prepares and 
distributes meeting notices, agendas, reports; takes and prepares minutes for both 
public and closed meetings. Deadline: 4:00 PM February 17. Email applications to: 
careers@amo.on.ca. 
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Manager Capital Projects WWW Engineering - Niagara Region. Responsible for 
managing and administering complex capital works projects. Apply online by February 
2.  
 
Municipal Integrity Commissioner - Municipality of Calvin. Responsible for 
administering the Code of Conduct and assists in maintaining ethical standards at the 
township. Apply to clerk@calvintownship.ca by January 31. 
 
Chief Administrative Officer/Clerk - Municipality of Calvin. Exercising general control 
and management of the affairs of the municipality, ensuring efficient and effective 
operation. Apply to mayor.gould@calvintownship.ca by February 10. 
 
Chief Administrative Officer - City of North Bay. Lead the coordination and 
administration of all departments and operations by adoption of leading practices and 
the effective and efficient delivery of strategy and services. Apply 
to wanda.trottier@northbay.ca by February 12. 
 
Director of Planning - Township of Georgian Bay. Delivering advice to senior 
management and Council as well as guidance to the public on matters related to land 
use. Apply to bellchamber@sympatico.ca by February 17. 
 
Project Manager - Ministry of Long Term Care. Looking for an individual with 
leadership, project management and program evaluation expertise to manage, 
coordinate and implement the development of long-term care redevelopment projects. 
Apply online by January 30. 
 
Project Engineer, Rapid Transit - The Regional Municipality of Durham. The 
successful applicant will support the coordination and delivery of Regional road and/or 
rapid transit projects. Apply online by February 13. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal governments. AMO 
supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and promotes the value of municipal 
government as a vital and essential component of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow 
@AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watchfile Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries  
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions
  

AMO's Partners 
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*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned.
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